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RETURN BIDS TO:
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS À:
Bid Receiving PWGSC/TPSGC reception des 
soumissions
Victory Building/Édifice Victory
Room 310/pièce 310
269 Main Street/269 rue Main
Winnipeg
Manitoba
R3C 1B3
Bid Fax: (418) 566-6167 CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

SOLICITATION AMENDMENT
MODIFICATION DE L'INVITATION  

Destination:  Other-Autre:

FAX No. - N° de FAX
(418) 566-6167

Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution
Public Works and Government Services Canada - 
Western Region
Victory Building/Édifice Victory
Room 310/pièce 310
269 Main Street/269 rue Main
Winnipeg
Manitoba
R3C 1B3

indicated, all other terms and conditions of the Solicitation
The referenced document is hereby revised; unless otherwise

remain the same.

les modalités de l'invitation demeurent les mêmes.
Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication contraire,

Instructions:  Voir aux présentes

Instructions:  See Herein

Delivery Required - Livraison exigée Delivery Offered - Livraison proposée

Vendor/Firm Name and Address

Comments - Commentaires

Raison sociale et adresse du
fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Title - Sujet Engineering Services - Wood Buffalo

Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation
5P414-210191/A
Client Reference No. - N° de référence du client
5P414-210191
GETS Reference No. - N° de référence de SEAG
PW-$PWZ-014-11274
File No. - N° de dossier
PWZ-1-44023 (014)

Solicitation Closes - L'invitation prend fin
at - à
on - le
F.O.B. - F.A.B.
Plant-Usine:
Address Enquiries to: - Adresser toutes questions à:
Fagan, Mike
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone
(204) 296-5375 (    )
Destination - of Goods, Services, and Construction:
Destination - des biens, services et construction:

pwz014
Buyer Id - Id de l'acheteur  

Vendor/Firm Name and Address
Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm
(type or print)
Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du fournisseur/
de l'entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractères d'imprimerie)

Signature Date

2021-11-24
Date 
003
Amendment No. - N° modif.

02:00 PM
2021-12-14

Central Standard Time CST
Heure Normale du Centre HNC
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This Amendment 003 is raised to amend Request for Proposal 5P414-210191/A as follows: 
 
 
EXTENSION OF TIME: 
 

Notice is hereby given that the time for the reception of proposals previously due December 07, 
2021 is extended to 14:00, December 14, 2021. 
 

 
The following changes in the RFP documents are effective immediately. This amendment will form part of 
the Agreement documents. 
 
 
1. List of Attendees - Proponents Conference held via WebEx on November 18, 2021  
 

1. Allnorth 

2. Associated Environmental Consultants Inc 

3. Dillon Consulting Limited 

4.  Englobe 

5. KGS Group 

6. Mikisew Advisian Environmental 

7. MPE Engineering 

8. Scout Engineering and Consulting Ltd 

9. Stantec Consulting Ltd 

 
*NOTE: For a copy of the presentation from the proponents conference, contact the Contracting 

Authority identified on the front page of this amendment. 
 
 

2. Questions and Answers 

QUESTION 01 
Can you please confirm the contractual relationship between the Community Based Monitoring (CBM) 
group and the successful bidder? 
 
RESPONSE 01 
There will be no contractual relationship between CBM and the successful proponent. CBM will be 
reimbursed through an existing Contribution Agreement (CA) that Parks already has in place with the 
First Nations. 
 
QUESTION 02 
Can you please confirm if the cost of services performed by the CBM group are to be priced as part of 
this bid? 
 
RESPONSE 02 
The cost of services performed by CBM will not be included in the fee structure in the successful 
proponent’s contract. 
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QUESTION 03 
During the presentation, it was noted that field data collection is in scope. Please clarify. 
 
RESPONSE 03 
It will be the successful proponent’s responsibility to manage and oversee all field data collection. It will 
also be the successful proponent’s responsibility to perform all field data collection with the exception of 
any field data collection that is performed by CBM. 
 
QUESTION 04 
How many proponents will advance to Stage 2? 
 
RESPONSE 04 
Only one, the Highest Ranked Technical Proponent. If Stage Two negotiations fail, as per the General 
Instructions, Canada may invite the next highest technically rated proponent to participate in Stage Two. 
 
QUESTION 05 
Who are the evaluation board representatives? 
 
RESPONSE 05 
The evaluation board members include federal public servants as well as Indigenous partner 
representatives. 
 
QUESTION 06 
This is a conditional PSAB. How does that work? 
 
RESPONSE 06 
This procurement opportunity is conditionally reserved for bidding among Aboriginal businesses. This 
means that if two or more Aboriginal businesses are deemed qualified (receive minimum of 60% in each 
of the Part A evaluation criteria) then those will be the only bids considered. Otherwise, all bids will be 
considered and evaluated based on the Part A evaluation criteria. 
 
QUESTION 07 
Where can I find the posting for the Structured Decision Making (SDM) tender notice? 
 
RESPONSE 07 
Go to buyandsell.gc.ca and search “Wood Buffalo” to find the SDM tender notice. 
 
 

 
 

END OF AMENDMENT 003 
 


